R epublic of the Philippines

Department of Education

REGION Il - CAGAYAN VALLEY
SCHOOLS DIVISION OF BATANES

DIVISION MEMORANDUM
SGO-2025-3 | )

To:

From:

Date:

Subject:

School Heads of Itbayat National High School
Yawran Barrio School
Raele Integrated School Only

CELO PhD, CESO VI
t Schools Division Superintendent
OIC, Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

November 6, 2025

CORRIGENDUM TO DIVISION MEMORANDUM SGO-2025-
082 RE: CONDUCT OF BOUNDARY SURVEY OF SCHOOL
SITES IN ITBAYAT FOR THE EXECUTION OF A DEED OF
USUFRUCT AGREEMENT WITH THE MUNICIPAL LOCAL
GOVERNMENT OF ITBAYAT

1. This is to inform all school heads and other concerned personnel that the
surveying activity originally scheduled for November 11-14, 2025, has
been postponed and will be rescheduled indefinitely due to Typhoon
Uwan, which is expected to affect Central and Northern Luzon during the
said dates.

2. All other provisions stated in Division Memorandum No. SGO-2025-082
remain in effect and unchanged.

3. For inquiries and coordination, please contact Engr. Rommel John E.
Apostol at +63 917 153 2994.

4. For information and guidance.

01

NOV 0§ 2075
w9 3:50
i @ Address: Basco, Batanes, 3900
g - -003 Rev:
DeDED ® Contact No.: 09603974200 bociCode: | FM-ORD v
B © Email Address: | es@deped.gov.ph Asof: | Jan 25,2021 | Page:
MATATAG o Facebook: facebook com/deped batanes
. @ website: https://batanes.deped.gov.ph




